Cha'ng, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 6:32 AM
To: Werltz, Trent

Subject: ' RE: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Trent,

b
[ am planning on takintoday as well. Could [ give you a call Wednesday instead?

Regards,
Richard

From: Wertz, Trent

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:37 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Sure.

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:34 AM
To: Wertz, Trent

Cec: Yerokun, Jimi; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Trent,

| was out of the country for the past two weeks, and | apologize for getting back to you so late. Could | give
you a call tomorrow to discuss what is needed for a SOARCA Briefing?

Thanks,
Richard

From: Armstrong, Kenneth

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Wertz, Trent

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer; Gibson, Kathy; Santiago, Patricia; Yerokun, Jimi; Chang, Richard
Subject: RE: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Trent,

The best person would be Richard Chang the PM for SOARCA who will be back in the office next week. His
Branch Chief Jimi Yerokun is also available to answer any questions that you may have, so feel free to give
him a call.

Thanks,
Kenneth

From: Santiago, Patricia
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 8:08 AM Information in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedgm of Information

P




To: Armstrong, Kenneth; Wertz, Trent; Gibson, Kathy; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: Fw: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Ken can you assist Trent. Thanks

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
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From: Wertz, Trent

To: Santiago, Patricia

Cc: Nguyen, Quynh

Sent: Tue Nov 02 08:06:16 2010
Subject: SOARCA Briefing for NRR

Pat,

Eric would like to have a briefing on the SOARCA report for him and the NRR Leadership Team. Who should |
contact to coordinate it?

Thanks,

Trent L. Wertz

Technical Assistant

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
301-415-1568

trent.wertz@nre.gov
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